Vaut‘;hn, Lorena

From: Salinas, Gabriel

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 9:29 AM
To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: FW: Lyondell Chemical Co. ESA

Good morning Lorena, hope all is well.
Just sharing the confirmation email of receiving the fully signed ESA for Lyondell (ESA case).

Have a great day!
Gabe

From: Sucarichi, Marsha A <Marsha.Sucarichi@lyb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 9:16 AM

To: Jackson, Lori <jackson.lori@epa.gov>

Cc: Mills, Clarissa <mills.clarissa@epa.gov>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Lyondell Chemical Co. ESA

We have received the email.

Thank you,

Marsha Sucarichi

IyO ﬂ d EI I ba S E I I CVO Environmental HSE Sr. Specialist

Advancing Possible P O Box 777
8280 Sheldon Road, PMDI BLDG RM114

Channelview, Tx 77530
O: +1281.860.1282 M: +1 281.851.6205
www.lyondellbasell.com

From: Jackson, Lori <jackson.lori@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Sucarichi, Marsha A <Marsha.Sucarichi@lyb.com>

Cc: Mills, Clarissa <mills.clarissa@epa.gov>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Subject: Lyondell Chemical Co. ESA

E You don't often get email from jackson.lori@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

This email originated outside LyondellBasell. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good Afternoon Ms. Sucarichi,

Attached is the Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 6 (EPA),
concerning Lyondell Chemical Co., Channelview, Texas.



The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail. Please reply to all.
Thanks so much for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Lori Jackson, Paralegal

on behalf of Clarissa Mills, Attorney

Information contained in this email is subject to the Disclaimer and Privacy Notice found by clicking on the following link:
<a href="http://www.lyb.com/en/about-us/disclaimer”>http://www.lyb.com/en/about-us/disclaimer




